Alnlne,Taxaz, July 2% 1012

Hen.J,.T .Rebisen
Commissiener Gem,Land Office
Austin,Texas

Dear Sir,

I enelese herewith 2 report of presress made in tke resurvey ef
ecortain Bleeks of Land in Upton and Creckett Countles,made for Messrw
Nelke & Kurphy,at the request eof Mr,L.L.Farr of San Angelo,2s their agent,
te when I have sent a cepy of Map and Report.

The soenditiens feund are peculiar in this that the three surveys re-
perted from Ponteen te Griersen differ frem a quarter ef a mile te three
quarters inm the distances ~iven east and west ,and frem 500 vrs te 1250 vra
freim south te nerth,and each man cisims te have aciu.ll, measurea 1T, :

The eriginal surveyer makes a mimstake of 2 mile west in his first six
miles threurgh Blk 1 U,L.frem Griersen,and then we find no trace of his
work until we reach seme rock meunds evidently put ir frem Pcntoen,The
faets would seem te imply that much of the work in the U.L.Blocks ealled
for in the field netes was not put in“en the pround ,er,if put in,is se far
frem the pesitien ealled for that 1t can not be found by rumning frem the
the corners that were put in,

It 1is not a hard sountry te survey and the main peints at Penteoen and
Griersen are abselutely fixed and easily identified,and any sueh errers as
appear in the earlier surveys and connectiens run are inexeusable,

Mr,Farr had made a survey in 1911 starting frem Grierson,and he kind-
ly let me have the field notes of his' run ,part of whiek I refer te 1a my
repert.In the midst ef seme® much confusion and misstatement,it wae a great
help te me te be able te check eur rum by Mr.Farrs survey.

Mr.Friends survey frem Ponteon was evidently carefully made and is eer-
reet as far as I have sheeked on it ,and I believe will be found ascurate
all the way threugh te Blk 13,

The marks we placed o the west line of Blkes 4 & S5 U,L.1f you appreve
our senstruetien ,will give the cerners of the surveys in the Blesks west
and all that remains is L& check on Foote= éerners and the corners rum :
frem Ponteen s¢o as te exactly determine arez and lesation eof the strips
of umsurveyed State land feund en this survey.

There seems te be seme uncertainty as te leczatien ef river surveys
near Penteen =md their pesipien relative te Bennells blesk run in frem
Laneaster.Mr Neslke szemed teo wieh me te return and straighten this eut,
tut I understand that MrMFriend has already made the sennection frem Lan-
easter to Ponteen,and the connecthen te Grierson whieh 1s given In thkis
reopert was all that was required te enable your Office te pass oen that
survey,vhieh showed a tract of ursurveyed State land nerth of Bennells
Blkx H.H. '

Will you kindly loeok over my report at your cenvenience and instruet
as te what skanges 1f any should be made In our esenstruetion of surveys,
and what further woerk you may think necessary te settle the matters at is-
l'lll.

Respectfully

SLAD ol

State Surveyer
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